Grace Seaman

From: Emanuel Cocian <ETCocian@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 11:11 AM

To: Grace Seaman

Cc: Julia Redman Carter; Oliver Moeller

Subject: BWL-T-16-01 - Boomerang Wireless, LLC d/b/a enTouch Wireless designation as an ETC

Good morning Ms. Seaman,

As discussed this morning, upon the approval by the Idaho Public Utilities Commission (“Commission”) of Boomerang
Wireless, LLC d/b/a enTouch Wireless’ (“Boomerang”) application for designation as an Eligible Telecommunications
Carrier in Case No. BWL-T-16-01, Boomerang agrees to participate in the appropriate Idaho programs for wireless
companies and to pay the surcharges as required by the Commission. As we understand it from our discussion this
morning, that is the Idaho USF/Lifeline program and the 9-1-1 program.

Please let me know if there are any additional programs that would need to be considered. Should you have any
questions or concerns, do not hesitate to let us know.

Best regards,

Emanuel T. Cocian

Holland & Hart LLP

6380 S. Fiddlers Green Circle, Suite 500
Greenwood Village, CO 80111

Phone (303) 290-1639

Fax (303) 713-6297

E-mail: etcocian@hollandhart.com
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